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From: corphelp .

Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2010 11:08 AM

To: ‘Beth’

Cc; jim@seatonpaving.com

Subject: RE: Address Change: POS000066085

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough :
Internet Access Section :
Florida Department of State
Division of Carporations :

1
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Ficrida Depaﬂménl of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advanca
for your participation,
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Beth [mailto:beth@seatonpaving.com]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 11:00 AM
To: corphelp

Cc: jim@seatonpaving.com

Subject: Address Change: PO9000066085

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change our principal address to the following: {business location moved)

!
Seaton Paving & Sitework inc (P09000066085)

7861 Mainline Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33912

PH 239-985-9860

FAX 239-985-9870

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. You may also contact James L Seaton, owner
and registered agent, at 239-985-8860 or via mobile at 239-340-3818.

Thank you,

Beth Gosselin

Office Manager

Seaton Paving & Sitework, Ine.
7861 Mainline Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33912
239-985-9860 Phone
239-985-9870 Fax
239-287-2746 Cell
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